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391-36 (COR)
Amanda L. Shelton Relative to recognizing and commending Ms. Jacinta Irene Untalan Sumagaysay for her participation and 

achievements at the 2022 Pacific Mini Games in Saipan, CNMI; and congratulating her as the Gold Medalist 
in the 64kg Senior Category.
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clerks@guamlegislature.org

From: Office of Senator Amanda L. Shelton <officeofsenatorshelton@guamlegislature.org>
Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 3:27 PM
To: Speaker Therese M. Terlaje; Vice Speaker Tina Rose Muña Barnes; Senator Joe S. San Agustin; 

Senator Telena C. Nelson; Clynt Ridgell; Senator Sabina Perez; Chris Duenas; Mary C. Torres; Senator 
Jose Pedo Terlaje; Honorable Frank F. Blas Jr.; Senator Telo Taitague; Honorable Joanne M. Brown; 
Senator V. Anthony Ada; James Moylan

Cc: Clerks; Rennae Meno; sgtarms
Subject: Presentation Notice for Resolution No. 391-36 (COR)

July 8, 2022  

MEMORANDUM 

To:               All Senators 

                     36th Guam Legislature 

From:          Senator Amanda L. Shelton 

Re:              Presentation Notice for Resolution No. 391-36 (COR)                                                     

 
Buenas yan Håfa Adai! 

 
Resolution No. 391-36 (COR) - Amanda L. Shelton -  “Relative to recognizing and commending Ms. Jacinta
Irene Untalan Sumagaysay for her participation and achievements at the 2022 Pacific Mini Games in Saipan,
CNMI; and congratulating her as the Gold Medalist in the 64kg Senior Category,” 

The presentation will take place on Wednesday, July 20, 2022, 1:00 p.m., at the Public Hearing Room, Guam 
Legislature Building. 

 
We look forward to your attendance and participation. Si Yu'os Ma'åse'. 

 
To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
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Resolution No. 391-36 (COR)– Amanda L. Shelton – “Relative to recognizing and commending 
Ms. Jacinta Irene Untalan Sumagaysay for her participation and achievements at the 2022 Pacific 
Mini Games in Saipan, CNMI; and congratulating her as the Gold Medalist in the 64kg Senior 
Category.” 
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